Kenai Peninsula Borough
Assembly

MEMORANDUM

TO: Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly Members
FROM: Kelly Cooper, Assembly President
DATE: September 15, 2020

RE: Resolution 2020-067: A Resolution Authorizihg the Assembly
President to Sign Kenai Peninsula Borough, City of Kenai and City
of Soldotha Joint Resolution No. 2020-001, Encouraging all
Residents to Take the Necessary Precautions and Follow the
Recommended Preventative Measures of the Center for Disease
Control to Reduce the Spread of COVID-19 in Our Community
During the Public Health Emergency (Mayor)

The City of Homer adopted Resolution 20-082 supporting Resolution 2020-
067 at its September 14th council meeting.

Amend Resolution 2020-067 as follows to reflect that action:

Amend Title to read, “A Resolution Authorizing the Assembly President to
Sign Kenai Peninsula Borough, City of Homer, City of Kenai and City of
Soldotna Joint Resolution No. 2020-001, Encouraging all Residents to Take
the Necessary Precautions and Follow the Recommended Preventative
Measures of the Center for Disease Control to Reduce the Spread of
COVID-192 in Our Community During the Public Health Emergency”

Amend Third Whereas Clause to read, “WHEREAS, the borough believes
the best of interest of the public would be served by entering into Joint
Resolution No. 2020-001 with the cities of Homer, Soldotna and Kenai for
the promotion of community awareness to take all necessary precautions
and to follow the recommended preventative measures of the Center for
Disease Control (“CDC") to reduce the spread of COVID-19 in our
communities;”




